od: I

Odeslano: 5. zafi 2016 14:30

Komu: I

Predmét: RE: Objednavka / Purchase Order 0005063334
Dobry den,

akceptujeme objednavku ¢.TSN/5063334 ze dne 22.8.2016 na opravu pozarnich dvefi v objektu Letisté Praha.

S pozdravem

Hasil a.s.
Novoveska 2064/5E, 709 00 Ostrava-Marianské Hory http://www.hasil.cz

From: I
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 10:23 AM
To:

Subject: Objednavka / Purchase Order 0005063334

Tento e-mail véetné priloh obsahuje divérné informace a je urcen vyhradné jeho adresatovi. Pokud jste obdrzel(a)
tento e-mail omylem, informujte o tom prosim odesilatele a neprodlené jej vymazte ze systému. Neopravnéné
Sifeni, kopirovani, Upravy nebo zpfistupnéni jeho obsahu je zakdzdno. Odesilatel neodpovida za chyby ¢i ztraty
obsahu této zpravy vzniklé v dlsledku komunikace prostfednictvim e-mailu.

This e-mail and any files attached to it are confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. If you have
received this e-mail in error please contact the sender and delete it from your system immediately. lllegal
distribution, copying, modification and disclosure of its content is prohibited. The sender of this e-mail shall not be
held liable for any errors or loss of contents that may be caused by communication via e-mail.

This E-mail is PLAIN text, not support HTML, see instruction below on how to report SPAM.

To submit spam as an attachment to an email message using a mail client:
1. Open a new email message.

2. Drag the spam email from the Inbox into the new email message.

3. Enter asa@websense.com in the To field.

4. Click Send.
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